O30- 3 74 3,
GENERAL DYNAMICS
Armament and Technical Products

April 22, 2010

John Jankovich, Team Leader
Mailstop T-8E24

U.S. NRC

11555 Rockwell Pike
Rockwell, MD 20852

RE: Clarification of Scope of Approval for Exempt Distribution (License # 32-23947-01E)

Dear Mr. Jankovich,

GDATP wishes to clarify the scope of approval of our US NRC exempt device registration
NR-1280-D-101-E and distribution license 32-23947-01E. Upon reviewing these
documents it appears that we may distribute products to any end user as stated under
condition 9 of our license and section 10 CFR 30.20 of the regulations. Please confirm in
writing that this means we may distribute this product to additional customers beyond our
current distribution which includes military, homeland security, law enforcement, and
civilian first responders.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact Todd Whitaker at (980)
235-2409 or email him at twhitaker@gdatp.com .

Sincerely,
A LA

Greg Barton
Director, Operations
Detection Systems

Charlotte Operations

4205 Westinghouse Commons Drive
Charlotte, NC 28273

Tel: 980-235-2200
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